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March 3, 2014

VIA EMAIL & FIRST CLASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq,

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Couneil

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 442
Application of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Norwalk Armory Proposed Tower Facility

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of the Applicant, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T"), we are in receipt of
your March 3, 2014 letter on behalf of the Siting Council requesting an extension of time for a
decision to be rendered in the captioned Docket. We have spoken with our client in furtherance
of procedural discussions on how the Council might close the evidentiary reopening of this
Docket and address the request for further information from SHPO as sought by the Council and
AT&T. Based thereon (including tolling for purposes of federal law), we are writing to confirm
AT&T’s mutual consent to an extension of time for the Council’s decision in Docket No. 442 to
May 2, 2014 , Thank you.

Very {ruy yours,
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@hﬁﬁophcr B. Fisher
ce! Kenneth Baldwin, Esq.
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